
 
Chief Executive   
Ian Davidson  
 
 

www.tendringdc.gov.uk 
Minicom: 01255 475566  

 
 
 
 
 

 
IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE.  TELEPHONE (01255) 686868 

 

PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES 
SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: Monday, 9 September 2024 

TIME: 10.30 am 

 

VENUE: Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-
Sea, CO15 1SE 

 

 
 
MEMBERSHIP: 
 

 

Councillor A Cossens 
Councillor J Henderson 
 

Councillor Thompson 
 

 

AG
EN

D
A

Public Document Pack

http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/


  
Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for 
the public and press will be made available on a first come first served 
basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the 
meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working 
days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large 
print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages. 
 
This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website. The whole of the meeting will be 
filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the 
footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains 
one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current 
Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of 
members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. 
In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public 
to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at 
public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be 
undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner. 
 
If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of 
meetings by the public, please contact Keith Durran Email: 
kdurran@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686585 
 
 

 

 
 DATE OF PUBLICATION: Wednesday, 4 September 2024  

 



AGENDA 
 
  
1 Chairman of the Meeting  
 
 The Sub-Committee will elect a Chairman for the meeting. 

  
2 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  
 
 The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received 

from Members. 
  

3 Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-

Committee, held on Monday September 2024. 
  

4 Declarations of Interest  
 
 Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other 

Registerable Interests of Non-Registerable Interests, and the nature of it, in relation to 
any item on the agenda. 
  

5 Report of the Assistant Director (Governance & Legal) - A.1 - Grant of a Premises 
Licence, Kings Local, 65-67 Kings Avenue, Holland on Sea, Essex, REF: 
24/00399/PREMGR (Pages 7 - 30) 

 
 At the Sub-Committee’s meeting on Monday 2 September 2024, this item was adjourned 

to a future date as the applicant failed to attend. It was felt that it was in the public interest 
for this item to be heard with the applicant present.  
 
To inform Members that an application has been received for the Grant of a premises 
licence under the Licensing Act 2003 from Mrs Selvabhavani Sujananth to sell/supply 
alcohol and that an objection notice of the licence has been received from an interested 
party. 
 

 
 



 
Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting 
 
The next scheduled meeting of the Premises / Personal Licences Sub-Committee is to be 
held as and when required. 
 

 
 

Information for Visitors 
 
 
 

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting.  In the event of an alarm sounding, please 
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the 
building. 
 
Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the 
building and direct you to the assembly point. 
 
Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member 
of staff. 
 
Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated. 
 



 Premises / Personal Licences Sub-
Committee 
 

2 September 2024  

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES SUB-
COMMITTEE, 

HELD ON MONDAY, 2ND SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 10.00 AM 
IN THE TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, CO15 1SE 

 
Present: Councillors A Cossens, J Henderson and Thompson 
In Attendance: Linda Trembath (Head of Legal Services & Deputy Monitoring 

Officer), Michael Cook (Licensing Manager), Keith Durran 
(Committee Services Officer), Bethany Jones (Committee Services 
Officer), Alfie Smith (Licensing Enforcement Officer) and Christopher 
Bailey (Elections and Leadership Support Officer) 

 
 

14. CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING  
 
It was moved by Councillor A Cossens, seconded by Councillor Thompson and:-
 RESOLVED that Councillor J Henderson be elected as Chairman for the meeting. 
 

15. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 
There were no apologies for absence nor substitutions. 
 

16. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 
It was moved by Councillor A Cossens, seconded by Councillor Thompson and:- 
  
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 31 July 2024, be 
approved as a correct record and be signed by the Chairman. 
 

17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 

18. REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (GOVERNANCE & LEGAL) - A.1 - 
GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, KINGS LOCAL, 65-67 KINGS AVENUE, 
HOLLAND ON SEA, ESSEX, REF: 24/00399/PREMGR  
 
The Applicant and their representative failed to attend the meeting and as such, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee believed that, being within the public interest it was 
necessary for the Applicant to be in attendance, and so adjourned this item, A.1 Grant 
of the Premises Licence, Kings Local, 65-67 Kings Avenue, Holland-on-sea, Essex. Ref: 
24/00399/PREMGR, to a later date as to be arranged outside of this meeting.  
 

19. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
It was moved by Councillor A Cossens, seconded by Councillor J Henderson and:- 
  
RESOLVED that under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 
2005 the public be excluded from the meeting for the item of business to be considered 
below on the grounds that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in 
that part of the hearing taking place in public. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 Premises / Personal Licences Sub-
Committee 
 

2 September 2024  

 

 
20. EXEMPT MINUTE OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
It was moved by Councillor A Cossens, seconded by Councillor J Henderson and:- 
  
RESOLVED that the Exempt Minute of the meeting of the Sub-Committee, held on 
Wednesday, 31 July 2024 be approved as a correct record and be signed by the 
Chairman. 
  

 The meeting was declared closed at 10.45 am  
  

 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 6



__ 
PREMISES/PERSONAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
2 SEPTEMBER 2024 

 
REPORT OF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (GOVERNANCE & LEGAL) 

 
A. GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
 KINGS LOCAL, 65-67 KINGS AVENUE, HOLLAND ON SEA, ESSEX 

 
 REF: 24/00399/PREMGR 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To inform Members that an application has been received for the Grant of a premises licence 
under the Licensing Act 2003 from Mrs Selvabhavani Sujananth to sell/supply alcohol and that 
an objection notice of the licence has been received from an interested party. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The application is made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence to include the sale of 
alcohol off the premises. 
 
The premises is described as follows “This is formerly a licensed social club. The premises will 
now be a local convenience store. The store will be refitted newly to high standard. The store is 
surrounded by many other commercial premises, restaurants opposite, many other service 
businesses to households. This retail store will be great addition to support the area. The 
applicant is well experience in managing retail stores”. 
 
The proposed opening hours and the sale of alcohol sought are as follows: 
  

 Every Day - 0600 - 0000 
 
The applicant has stated the following steps in the application to promote the licensing objectives. 
These measures are reproduced as shown in the application form and are detailed below for ease of 
reference. These are:  
 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and Protection of Children 
from Harm 
 

1. A Comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and maintained covering 
the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress and egress to the premises. The system 
must continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during 
all times when customers remain at the premises. The system must be capable of 
providing pictures of evidential quality, in particular facial recognition. All recordings 
must be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time. Recordings must be 
made available immediately upon the request of a Police or Authorised Officer. 
 

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.  
This staff member shall be able to show Police or authorised officer recent data or 
footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 
3. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification shall bear their photograph, date of birth and a 
holographic mark. 
 

4. Premises to keep up to date records available for inspection of staff training in respect of 
age related sales. 
 

5. A diary log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the 
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the 
sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an 
authorised officer of the licensing authority at all time whilst the premises are open. 
 

6. The premise shall ensure that reasonable and adequate staff training shall be carried 
out and properly documented in relation to, dealing with incidents and prevention of 
crime and disorder: sale of alcohol (to underage, persons over 18 purchasing for 
underage, drunks etc.) prior to being allowed to sell alcohol. 
 

 
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
Interested Parties/Other Persons 
 
The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (PRSR Act 2011) removed from the 
Licensing Act 2003 the specific reference for representations to be made by ‘interested parties’ 
and also removed the requirement that representations could only be accepted from persons 
living in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises concerned, or who had for example, a business in the 
‘vicinity’ of the premises.  
 
There was no guidance or definition of ‘vicinity’ within the Licensing Act 2003 which effectively 
had a limiting effect on those that could make relevant representations.  
 
The PRSR Act 2011 replaced the references to ‘interested parties’ and ‘vicinity’ and substituted 
that representations can be made and accepted by the Licensing Authority from ‘other persons’ 
which means that those persons do not necessarily have to live or run a  business for 
example in the proximity of the premises to be able to submit a valid and relevant 
representation. 
 
The relevant extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 
advises the following in relation to ‘other persons’. They are shown in italics for ease of 
reference.  
 

8.13 As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a 
number of licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, 
body or business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in 
relation to applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of 
premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic 
proximity to the premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a 
review of a premises licence. Any representations made by these persons must 
be ‘relevant’, in that the representation  relates to one or more of the licensing 
objectives. It must also not be considered by the licensing authority to be 
frivolous or vexatious. 

Page 8



 
Representations can be made either against or in support of an application. The relevant 
extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 advises the 
following in relation to this point. 
 
 9.3 Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an 
 application and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do 
 so. 
 
One letter of representation/objection has been received from a resident in relation to this 
application. 
 
The full representation can be found attached at Appendix B. 
 
Responsible Authorities 
All Responsible Authorities have been consulted with the application.  
 
The Council’s Planning Authority have submitted an objection stating that the premises does not 
currently have the correct planning permission for the building to be a convenience store.  Without 
correct planning permissions in place if the licence were to be granted it would encourage the owners to 
open the store and result in a breach of planning under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.  It is 
also noted that there is not enough information on the application to determine if permission would be 
likely to be granted and with the information available, they would not support the opening hours due to 
nearby residential properties.  The Planning Authority would also have to consult with Essex County 
Council Highways in respect of customer parking, as well as means of delivering goods.  There is also 
no information on how waste is going to be disposed and removed. 
 
The full representation can be found attached at Appendix B 
 
 
FINANCE, OTHER RESOURCES AND RISK 
A decision made by the Committee is subject to appeal at the Magistrates Court by the 
premises user or a relevant person. 
 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
The Licensing Act 2003 established a single integrated scheme for licensing premises that are 
used for the supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment, or provision of late-night refreshment. 
This system of licensing incorporates the sale of alcohol both on and off licensed premises; 
public entertainment such as music, dancing, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling, 
theatres, cinemas; and late-night refreshment houses and take-aways. 
 
When determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the 
overall interests of the local community the Licensing Authority in the form of the Licensing 
Sub-Committee must have regard and give appropriate weight to the following: 
 

 Full Hearing Procedure for Applications for Premises Licences/Club Premises 
Certificates where representations have been received. 

 Tendring District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy - 
https://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/content/licensing-act-policy  

 The Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 - https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003  

Page 9

https://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/content/licensing-act-policy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


 The steps appropriate to positively promote the four ‘Licensing Objectives’. 
 Representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties. 

 
Human Rights Implications 
 
A Licence is to be regarded as the property of the applicant; however their right to the use of 
the property must be balanced against all other public interests or representations in this 
matter that the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee may wish to consider as 
appropriate, reasonable and proportionate in relation to the application that has been 
submitted and also the representation/s that has/have been received against it. 
 
In making their decision as to whether to grant this application, Members of the 
Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee should also take into consideration Article 1 of 
the First Protocol of the Human Rights Act 1998, that individuals are entitled to the peaceful 
enjoyment of their property, and also Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for his 
private and family life and his correspondence. 

 
Crime and Disorder Implications 
 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty on local authorities when 
exercising any of their functions to have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all it possibly can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area. 
 
Members are requested to consider the information shown below where the Licensing 
Authority has received a representation about an application which is relevant to one or more 
of the four licensing objectives, and which suggests that the application may have a negative 
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
 
The purpose of the licensing system is to positively promote the four ‘licensing objectives’.  
 
These are: 

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 Public Safety 
 The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
The Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy expects applicants to demonstrate in 
their operating schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be 
implemented and maintained to prevent public nuisance relevant to the individual style and 
characteristics of their premises. 

 
The relevant extracts from the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of Planning 
considerations (shown in italics) and also the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’ licensing 
objective are as follows: 
 
 1.24 When the Licensing Authority is considering any application, it will avoid 

duplication with other regulatory regimes, so far as possible, and does not intend to use 
the licensing regime to achieve outcomes that can be achieved by other legislation. In 
particular, its licensing functions will be discharged separately from the Authority's 
functions as the local planning authority. However, applications for premises licences for 
permanent commercial premises should normally be from businesses with planning 
consent for the property concerned. Other permissions may be applicable to licensed 

Page 10



premises and applicants are expected to ensure that such permissions are obtained 
where necessary. 

 
Relevant Section 182 Guidance –  
 
The following sections are taken from the Home Office Section 182 Guidance that 
accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and the link is included for the assistance of the 
Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any other 
interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the guidance in 
relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its entirety.   
  

 Crime and Disorder   Section 2.1 to 2.7 
 Public Safety    Section 2.8 to 2.20 
 Public Nuisance   Section 2.21 to 2.27 
 Protection of Children from Harm Section 2.28 to 2.38 

 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

 Each application must be considered in its own right and on its own merits only as to 
how it might impact on the four licensing objectives which are the Prevention of Crime 
and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of 
Children from Harm.  

 
 The Licensing Sub Committee is therefore asked to determine this application taking 

into consideration the application in its own right and on its own merits and also all of 
the relevant information that has been submitted as part of this report and at the hearing 
itself. 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A - Copy of Application 
Appendix B - Representation/Objection Letters 
 
 
REPORT CONTACT OFFICER(S) 
Name 
 

Michael Cook 
Emma King 

Job Title Licensing Manager 
Licensing Officer 

Email/Telephone 
 

licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk 
01255 686565 

Page 11

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Page 13



APPENDIX A

Page 14



APPENDIX A

Page 15



APPENDIX A

Page 16



APPENDIX A

Page 17



APPENDIX A

Page 18



APPENDIX A

Page 19



APPENDIX A

Page 20



APPENDIX A

Page 21



APPENDIX A

Page 22



APPENDIX A

Page 23



APPENDIX A

Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Planning Enforcement <planning.enforcement@tendringdc.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Planning Business 
<planningbusiness@tendringdc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning Enforcement <planning.enforcement@tendringdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Kings Local, 65 – 67 Kings Avenue, Holland on Sea, CO15 5EP 

 
Dear Licensing. 
 
The local planning enforcement team would like to object to the issuing of this license. 
 
The reason being is that the property currently does have the correct planning 
permission for the use of the building to be a convenience store (use class E), under its 
current use of a Social club is designation use if F2, which has no permitted 
development right to convert its use without the express permission of the local 
planning authority. 
 
Without the correct permissions in place and if the license was to be granted, it would 
encourage the owners to open the store and result in a breach of planning under The 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
 
Having consulted with the local planning officers, as it stands there is not enough 
information to state whether permission would likely be granted, as with the 
information we have from the application we would likely not support the opening hours 
due to nearby residential properties, Essex County Council Highways would need to be 
consulted for customer parking, as well as means of delivering goods. There is no 
information on how waste is going to be disposed and removed, as well as other 
aspects like advertisement signs ect. 
 
It would be recommended to the owner to apply for express planning permission for the 
local planning authority before the license is issued and the store opened, as if 
permission is not granted then the planning enforcement team would possibly have to 
look at potential formal enforcement action to resolve the breach of planning. 
 
Kind Regards,  
 

Matthew Ramsden 
Planning Enforcement Officer 

Tel: 01255 686115 
Email:mramsden@tendringdc.gov.uk   

Normally based at Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE 
 
Tendring Map Access Portal (T-MAP) 
Click link above to see our new interactive mapping service for policy and planning 
related information 
 

Click Here for Tendring DC Planning and Building Control Website and Contacts  
 

Click Here to make a new Enforcement Enquiry (click continue without account) 

Page 27

https://tendringdc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9a2dc59bf38a435997fdae7779f1428e
https://www.tendringdc.uk/services/planning
https://tendring-self.achieveservice.com/en/service/Planning_Enforcement_Complaint


 

This email contains informal professional opinions, unless explicitly stated otherwise, and is provided 
without prejudice to any future decisions or actions by the Council. For clarification on the content's 
status, please consult the email's author.  Kindly be aware that any personal information enclosed 
adheres to Tendring Council’s Data Protection policies and the provisions of the Data Protection Act, 
accessible on the Council’s website.  In our commitment to fostering inclusivity and aligning with the 
principles of the Equality Act, we encourage open dialogue. If any part of this email unintentionally 
implies a gender identity incongruent with your own or is perceived as unhelpful to protected 
characteristics, please inform us. Your feedback is invaluable, and we are dedicated to promptly 
rectifying any oversights in our future communications. Thank you for your understanding. 
 
 

Page 28



From: Darren O'Hanlon <dcg.darrenohanlon@googlemail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:40 PM 
To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Kings local CO155EP 
 
Good afternoon  
 
I would like to object to the application for alcohol to be served from the above address, my reasons 
are as follows. 
 
Alcohol is served in the local COOP, Tesco metro, Morrison's local, the roaring donkey and the Tavern 
in Frinton road,  this alone is far to much for such a small area. 
 
My 2nd point being is the time, 6 in the morning until midnight, I believe this would bring under age 
people to the area to purchase alcohol and for people to come out of the pubs and purchase alcohol 
and then walk down the roads drinking and leaving empty cans, broken bottles etc,  where people 
walk with there dogs,  I know this has become a concern for several of my elderly neighbours who 
are very worried that they won't be able to walk past there when it begins to get dark again. 
 
My 3rd point is the amount of traffic this will cause with people pulling up outside and obstructing 
the pavement,  which was a problem when contractors were working there.  I have spoke with 2 
shop keepers opposite and they have also vented there concerns, with another super market in the 
area, when it is not needed.  In my experience,  where alcohol is served at such hours,  trouble will 
always follow. 
 
I would greatly appreciate this to be looked into, as there are a lot of concerned home owners in the 
area, who do not want this super market and definitely do not want somewhere selling alcohol at 
these hours, that will bring people in slamming car doors, talking/shouting and generally bringing the 
area down. 
 
Kind regards  
Mr O'Hanlon  
 

 

Page 29

mailto:dcg.darrenohanlon@googlemail.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	5 Report of the Assistant Director (Governance & Legal) - A.1 - Grant of a Premises Licence, Kings Local, 65-67 Kings Avenue, Holland on Sea, Essex, REF: 24/00399/PREMGR
	Appendix A - Kings Local - Application
	Appendix A - Kings Local - Plan
	Appendix B - Kings Local - Objection (Planning)
	Appendix B - Kings Local - Objection (Resident)


